








TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 
One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: March 21, 2023 

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz,  
Town Manager 

Subject: Resolution No. 2863.23 – Approving the proposal from AVI-
SPL, LLC. For the design and installation of all audio-visual 
equipment for the Civic Center and Council Chambers 

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 
2863.23 as presented.    
 
Background: 
 
In the initial planning phase of the new Civic Center, we knew that the building 
would require a unique level of expertise to properly design a system that is in-
line with surrounding government entities.  In our research, we found that a large 
percentage of municipalities have retained AVI-SPL to design their Chambers.  
Beyond their years of experience in the industry, this company is a contracted 
vendor of The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS). 
 
Since the Town is a participating member of the TIPS program, we are able to 
‘piggyback’ off an existing government contract.  Thus, allowing the Town to 
waive the RFP procedure.  In order to issue an RFP that would include all the 
state of the art technology specific to the needs of the Town, we would need to 
contract an engineer to assess and design the specifications to create an RFP 
document.  For a small town such as Golden Beach, this option would not be 
cost effective, in addition to being time prohibitive.    
 
For more information on the TIPS purchasing system, click on the link below: 
 
TIPS USA Purchasing Cooperative - About Us - YouTube 
 
The Town has been working with AVI-SPL on the audio-visual design for the 
Civic Center to create a proposal that encompasses the latest in technology 
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available on the market.  We believe that the proposed design will elevate both 
the experience within the building, as well as how we broadcast our meetings in 
the Chambers. 
 
Our Audio-Visual Project consists of designing a fully integrated system that 
communicates throughout the new Civic Center (messaging boards), Video 
Conferencing in 4 locations throughout the building, and a fully automated 
broadcast quality audio and visual system for the Town Council chambers.  
 
In performing our due diligence we contacted several neighboring communities 
and learned the following:  
 
Renovated Chamber Only 
 Sunny Isles in 2013   $  99,215.76 
 Bay Harbor Islands in 2022 $267,648.82 
 
Upgrade of Equipment 

Surfside in 2023   $148,137.69 
Doral Cultural Center 2021  $270,720.28 
Aventura in 2023   $  94,103.50 

 
 
**** Backups for neighboring cities A/V projects are available for inspection in the 
Town Clerk’s Office, including several examples of AVI-SPL projects in South 
Florida, in which the vendor has installed ‘turn-key’ systems.  **** 
 
We are building out a fully NEW system to include areas beyond the chambers; 
they are: 
 
 Main Lobby Messaging Board 
 Police Chiefs Office 
 Police Roll-Call Area 
 Lieutenant Office -1 
 Lieutenant Office-2 
 2nd Floor Lobby Messaging Board  
 2nd Floor Resident Service Waiting Area Messaging Board 
 Town Council Office 
 3rd Floor Lobby Messaging Board 
 Mayor’s Office 
 Town Manager Office 

The Landfall Team Bunker  
Employee Break Room  

 
 
 
 
 



MEMO RESO 2863.23 
RE: Audio Visual Equipment for Civic Center and Council Chambers 
Page 3 of 3 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
As anticipated and budgeted: 
 
We allocated $691,000.00 in the current year budget for Furniture, Fixtures and 
Equipment (FFE) – to date you have authorized $191,000.00 for furniture.  
The proposed scope for the purchase of materials and installation of all audio-visual 
equipment in the Civic Center is $287,556.40 (funds will come from the 330 Fund), 
leaving a balance of $212,443.60 for other future considerations.  
 
This does not include conduit charges or annual maintenance agreements.  
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